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Can Ultrasonic Testing be used in place of the Radiographic Testing of the full penetration butt welds?  

Question Submitted: 4/26/2010

    Testing shall be done in accordance with the plans.  No Ultrasonic Testing shall be permitted.

1Question Number:

On contract drawing 3/6 it states, "The county road shall be closed for the duration of the repair."  Will the state be installing the 
detour for this or the contractor?  If the contractor is responsible, can a detour route be provided?  Also, there is some temporary 
concrete barrier on the bridge which may need to be removed.  Will the state remove this barrier after the detour is installed if 
needed?

Question Submitted: 5/12/2010

The State will be signing the detour and the barrier belongs to the State which we will pick up once the project is 

complete.

2Question Number:

We are assuming that beam #4 is the only beam which will require partial beam replacement as shown on contract drawing 6/6 
since the crack in the beam flange is apparent upon site inspection.  If cracking occures during heat straightening repairs to 
beam lines #1 or #2, will these repairs be handled on a force account basis?

Question Submitted: 5/12/2010

According to sheet 6/6 beam #4 and beam #2 require partial beam replacement.  See table # 3 for locations and 

repair types.

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


